penril dat(a)bllltg Siti Norahayu Mohd Desa <norahayu.md@penril.net>

m) sdn bhd

Error in Publication >Company Write up
9 messages

azliza@matrade.gov.my <azliza@matrade.gov.my>
To: helpdesk@inteksoft.com.my
Cc: ga-team@penril.net, rizal@matrade.gov.my, rozaina@matrade.gov.my, fadzilah@matrade.gov.my, arshad@matrade.gov.my, din@matrade.gov.my, Lee Yong Tan <leeyong.tan@pen

Dear Inteksoft,

An error occured when submit the form. Please rectify as soon as possible since this write up need to make the handbook for that event.

amssso.matrade.gov.my, mat

Clowe
ERROR!

AN ermor ok cured saving company. Please iry again

Thank you.

Regards,

Azliza Husain

Application Unit

Information Technology Division,
MATRADE,

Tel (DL) : +603-62077315
Tel(GL) : +603-62077077
Email: azliza@matrade.gov.my

Nadiah Mohd Suhuli---16/06/2016 04:29:26 PM---Salam En Harizal, Berlaku masalah seperti dibawah. Mohon jasa baik En Harizal untuk menyelesaikan m

From: Nadiah Mohd Suhuli/MATRADE

To: Norharizal Ishak/MATRADE @MATRADE

Cc: Rozaina Al/MATRADE@MATRADE, Azliza Husain/MATRADE@MATRADE, Muhammad Arshad Nordin/MATRADE @MATRADE
Date: 16/06/2016 04:29 PM

Subject: Re: TPMS PROBLEM

Salam En Harizal,

Berlaku masalah seperti dibawah. Mohon jasa baik En Harizal untuk menyelesaikan masalah ini.


tel:%2B603-62077315
tel:%2B603-62077077
mailto:azliza@matrade.gov.my

Thank you

Regards,

Nadiah binti Mohd Suhuli
Health Product Unit
MATRADE

03-6207 7261

Norharizal Ishak-—-16/06/2016 04:07:10 PM-—Pn. Nadiah, Untuk alternatif, guna browser lain seperti Firefox atau Internet Explorer versi 11 bagi

From: Norharizal Ishak/MATRADE

To: Nadiah Mohd Suhuli/MATRADE @MATRADE,

Cc: Rozaina Al/MATRADE@MATRADE, Azliza Husain/MATRADE@MATRADE, Muhammad Arshad Nordin/MATRADE @MATRADE
Date: 16/06/2016 04:07 PM

Subject: Re: TPMS PROBLEM

Pn. Nadiah,

Untuk alternatif, guna browser lain seperti Firefox atau Internet Explorer versi 11 bagi mengelakkan masalah tersebut. Sekiranya masalah masih berlaku, mohon maklumkan.
Pn. Azliza,

Untuk dipanjangkan kepada pihak pembekal.

Salam Hormat,

Norharizal b. Ishak

Seksyen e-Bisnes & IT , MATRADE
Tel (GL): +603 6207 7077 ext 7338

Nadiah Mohd Suhuli-—-16/06/2016 03:53:56 PM---Salam En Harizal, Mohon jasa baik pihak En Harizal untuk menyelesaikan masalah ini.

From: Nadiah Mohd Suhuli/MATRADE

To: Norharizal Ishak/MATRADE @VATRADE
Date: 16/06/2016 03:53 PM

Subject: TPMS PROBLEM



tel:03-6207%207261
tel:%2B603%206207%207077%20ext%207338

Salam En Harizal,

Mohon jasa baik pihak En Harizal untuk menyelesaikan masalah ini.

Terima Kasih

" e Trade Promotion Manags xt_

' 4 .

& - C [ tpmssso.matrade.gov.my/matrade-tpms/publicationCompanyProfile\WriteUplisting/2699
[] 413 Request Entity Too Large - Google Chrome

i Apps For quick access, place your bookmarks here on the bookmarks bal

[ tpmssso.matrade.gov.my/matrade-tpms/publicationIndividualCompanyProfileWriteUp?

Request Entity Too Large

mi The requested resource

/matrade-tpms/publicationIndividual CompanyProfileWriteUpView/205623
\.\,‘ does not allow request data with GET requests. or the amount of data provided in the request
exceeds the capacity limit.

Additionally, a 404 Not Found error was encountered while trying to use an ErrorDocument to
MEDICAL FAIR ASIA 2016 | COMPANY|| Additionally. o 10

31/08/2016 - 02/09/2016 | SINGAPORE, SINGAPORE

Apache2.2.12 (Limec/SUSE) Server at tpmssso.matrade.gov.my Port 80

Company a Submission .\ .
Name Date Company's Profile
SKIAM SENG - -
SDN BHD
SYG 24/05/2016  We are an I1S0Q9001 and IS|)|
MEDICAL migratory, lipid resistant, cl|
COMPOUND surface PVC, PVC/NR alloy
SDN. BHD.
Uwcec 25/05/2016 UWC was incorporated in i
HEALTHCARE maore than 900 and revenu |
MFG (M) SDHN concentrators, gas cylindel |
EHD
Regards,
Nadiah binti Mohd Suhuli
Health Product Unit
MATRADE
03-6207 7261
MALAYSIA EXTERNAL TRADE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (MATRADE) Follow us on
Menara MATRADE, Jakan Sultan Haji Ahmad Seah, 50480 Kuala Lumpur, MALAYSIA. 13 Gmatrede ) MATRADE HO
MATRADE T +6036207 7077  F+603 62037037/7033  Einfo@matrade.gov.my THE TIME TO EXPORT IS NOW
www.matrade.gov.my
anis <anis@inteksoft.com.my> Fri, Jun 17, 2016 at 4:25 PM

To: azliza@matrade.gov.my
Cc: gqa-team@penril.net, rizal@matrade.gov.my, rozaina@matrade.gov.my, fadzilah@matrade.gov.my, arshad@matrade.gov.my, din@matrade.gov.my, Lee Yong Tan
<leeyong.tan@penril.net>, helpdesk@inteksoft.com.my

Dear (Ms) Azliza,

Please be advised that incident below has been logged under Case ID : TPMS/16-0010


tel:03-6207%207261

